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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent :
Division Memorandum

No.__ 174 s.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Secondary School Heads
Guidance/Peer Facilitation Program Coordinators
All Others Concerned

N

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: May 17,2022

Subject: PROJECT KAYAMANAN REGIONAL SCHOOL CARAVAN

1. Project Kayamanan, a Young Southeast Asian Leaders Initiative (YSEALI) Seeds for the Future
grantee, in partnership with the Youth Formation of the Schools Division Office, invites high
school learners to participate in Project Kayamanan 2.0, a free online peer financial education
program for public high school students.

2. To further promote and pursue financial education, financial inclusion, and economic
empowerment, high school learners are invited to join the Project Kayamanan Regional
School Caravan on May 28, 2022 from 1 to 3 pm. The following topics will be discussed:

a. Introduction to Project Kayamanan and Importance of Financial Education
b. Consumer Education for the Youth

¢.  Avoiding Scams and Fraud

d. Project Kayamanan Loans and Savings Club

3. Interested participants may pre-register at https://bit.ly/PKCaravanSDODC or before May 26,
2022, Thursday. Below are the Zoom meeting details:
Meeting ID: 840 4672 0212
Passcode: 075562

4. For information and guidance of all concerned.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com

Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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